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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, March 03, 2010 8:57 AM

To: '‘Gennives Brown'

Subject: RE: Annual Report for LO9000061312 - 27 Properties, LLC

Unfortunately, changes to the annual report itself cannot be made after it has been submitted. However, we are
forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating the address on our database.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Gennives Brown {mailto:gbrown@broadandcassel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:24 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Holly Collins

Subject: Annual Report for LO9000061312 - 27 Properties, LLC

An Annual Report is posted to be filed for the above limited liability company. | need to make a correction to the
Report in the section for Principal Address and Mailing Address. The first line in both the Principal Address and
Mailing Address secticn should read: c/o C. David Brown, I, P.A.

Can you please make this change before posting to sunbiz. Thanks.

s |

Gennives Brown

LEGAL SECRETARY

390 NORTH ORANGE AVENUE

SUITE 1400

CRLANDO. FL 32801-4961

Al TELERPHONE: (407) 839-4200

: FACSIMILE: (407) 425-8377

Bpﬁ’:gﬁ‘:’ SﬁSEL DIRECT LINE: (407) 481-5231
DIRECT FACSIMILE: (407} 425-

8377

E-mAIL: gbrown@broadandcassel.com

wwwhbrnoadandcasse !Kcom)

Pursuam to federal regulations imposed on practilioners who render tax advice ("Circular 230"), we are required 1o advise you that any tax advice
contained herein is not intended or written to be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, H
this advice is or is intended to be used or referred to in promoting. marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity, investment plan or
arrangement, the regulations under Ciscular 230 require thal we advise you as follows: (1) this writing is not intended or writlen to be used, and it
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penatties that may be imposed on a taxpayer: (2) the advice was written to support the promotion ar
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